
1

Md. Al- Miraj

From: Habibur Rahman <habib@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 10:38 AM
To: 'Al-Miraj'
Subject: FW: Quattro Load

Sincerely,

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-
2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Cell: +88 (02) 01755514711, p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160
|e: habib@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Md.DM Saroar Hosen [mailto:saroar@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 10:00 AM
To: Habibur Rahman
Cc: saroar.cwpl@gmail.com
Subject: Quattro Load

Dear Sir,

Please process this amount as new order.

Project : Quattro Fashion.

Purpose : Load Sanction –Job Purpose

Quattro Paid Amount : 1,20,000/-( will Pay 2/9/18)

Vendore Payble Amount : 1,00000/-(Vendore have to pay 3/9/18)

Thanks With Best Regards.

DM Saroar Hosen | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD. | Manager, Project Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160 | mob: +88 017 555 14 773 | mail:
saroar@cross-world.com | web: www.cross-world.com
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